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Tender No.

Package Name

Sr. No.
Detailed Reference to TPSODL 

Technical Document. Please specify 
Document No / Clause No / Page No

Description as per Bid Document Remarks - Query / Clarification TPSODL Response

1 2 3 4 5

1
PKG-A SDMF-1 BOQ                           

Schedule of Item, Annexure-I

                                                     33kV 
3C, 400sqmm UG Cable along with 
33kV RMU                                      1. 
Supply of materials for 33kV, 3Core, 
400sqmm Aluminium, XLPE 
insulation UG Cable  with 
accessories.                                   

2

a. Length of 33kV 3C, 400sqmm cable 
(open trench) - 7.721 KM 

Which price part to be quoted against the item, i.e supply 
part only or supply and service part both to be quoted. 
Clarification required.

Revised Schedule of Item to be referred

3

b. Length of 33kV 3C, 400sqmm cable 
(HDD) - 3.301 KM

Which price part to be quoted against the item, i.e supply 
part only or supply and service part both to be quoted. 
Clarification required.

Revised Schedule of Item to be referred

4

1.1 Supply of 33kV, 3Core, 400sqmm 
Aluminium, XLPE insulation UG Cable 
- 11.03 KM 

Against the item Which price part to be quoted , i.e supply 
part only or supply and service part both to be quoted. 
Because under the item Sl no 1(a) and 1 (b)  already same 
quantity i.e (7.721 + 3.301 = 11.03KM) mentioned.  
Clarification required.

Revised Schedule of Item to be referred

5

from Sl.No 1 to 4.2 Undere the item head 33kV 3C, 400sqmm UG Cable along 
with 33kV RMU (from Sl.No 1 to 4.2) which price part to be 
quoted/filled i.e supply part only or supply and service part 
both to be quoted. Kindly confirm.    

Revised Schedule of Item to be referred

6 Erection Portion

7
Erection, Commissioning & Testing of 33kV 
new line by 3Core, 400sqmm, XLPE UG 
cable

8

Sl. No-5.1 to 7.2 We understand that only service part to be quoted.Is the 
service part price to be quoted  including  erection with 
civil work or only erection price. Kindly confirm.    

Revised Schedule of Item to be referred

9 Civil works

10

8.1 Civil works with supply of all materials 
like cement, MS tor rod, brick, coarse & fine 
aggregates and labour, T&P, etc for UG 
Cable Trench

Against the item  no unit and quantity available.Kindly 
confirm for the item.

Revised Schedule of Item to be referred

8.10 Supply of GI Fencing with Gate around 
each RMU

8.12 Supply and erection of GI Pipe of dia. 
150mm, Class-B (8Mtr.)
8.13 Supply and Erection of Cable Route 
Marker along the cable route at an interval 
of 30mtrs with civil works

12
Please Note:- Simillar query for 11kV 3C, 400sqmm UG 
Cable along with 11kV RMU Revised Schedule of Item to be referred

Are the price to be quoted against the the item at Sl.No-
8.10,8.12 and 8.13 are for both supply and service or for 
service part only. Kindly confirm.  

Revised Schedule of Item to be referred

Engineering, Supply, Erection &Commissioning of Multiple Projects under SDMF-1 & SDMF-2 on "Turnkey Contract Basis"

TPSODL/OT/23-24/001
Response to Technical Pre-Bid Queries
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1 2 3 4 5

Engineering, Supply, Erection &Commissioning of Multiple Projects under SDMF-1 & SDMF-2 on "Turnkey Contract Basis"

TPSODL/OT/23-24/001
Response to Technical Pre-Bid Queries

Sl.No- 16.,                                        LT 
AB Cable Line Length with 33 Mtr. 
Span using - 4C×70 mm² 
(3P+1N)+1C×70 mm²(M)+1CX16 
mm²(Street Light)

S.No- 16.1 to 16.25 We understand rate to be quoted for both supply and 
service. Our query is service part rate to be quoted for both 
erection with CIVIL or only erection rate. Because for civil 
works rate to be quoted, mentioned at BOQ Sl.No- 17.1 to 
17.7. Kindly confirm in this regard.

Revised Schedule of Item to be referred

14 PKG-A SDMF-1 

Approved Vendor list not provided. Please provide 
approved Vendor list for                                                          
1.33 KV & 11 KV RMU                                                          
2.33 KV & 11 KV HT cables, Control cables and LT AB 
Cables.                                                                            3. 
LT Distribution Box Polycarbonate 10 Way .                       
4. Lightning Arrester(30KV,10KA) Station Class-2 & 
Lightning Arrester(12KV,10KA) Station Class 2                                                                                                                                                                                     
5. Rebar Lacing Poles

Kindly refer Approved Vendor list for the Tender.

This Approved Vendor List is applicable for both 
Package-A & B of the Tender
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4343      43 33 &      33 &  11 kV RMU M/s  
              M/s Lucy Electric India Pvt Ltd, M/s ABB INDIA Ltd, 
              M/s SIEMENS Ltd, M/s Eaton Power Quality Pvt Ltd 

    444    44 LT Di     LT Distribution Box  
Polyc    Polycarbonate 10 Way 

M/s Plastochem Pvt. Ltd, M/s Neelu Packing Industries Pvt Ltd 

4545      45 Rebar   Rebar Lacing Poles   Manufacturer- TATA/SAIL/RINL/Jindal Steel & Power 
Supplier- KL Steel/Dharam Industries/Reliable sponge/Vijay Transmission 


